From: Cameron McKinney

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: May 17, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

1.) The processing fees have been paid.

2.) Updated operation period: 05/31 - 07/2

3.) There is one statement made within the &quot;Explanation&quot; of the STA that Area-l would like to
remove from public viewing, specifically the contract number. Is it necessary that the confidential
information be submitted and withheld, or can it be removed from the application entirely? Potentially,
with an update to the previous submission or an entirely new submission? The statement desired to be
withheld will not have any impact on the application's overall content.

4.) The maximum altitude of operation: 1,100-meters



